
 
PROCUREMENT SERVICES  

City of Surrey, Surrey City Hall 
13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, BC  V3T 1V8 

Tel:  604-590-7274   
E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.:  1220-040-2020-020 
 

TITLE:  PAVEMENT MARKINGS 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  February 4, 2020 

CLOSING DATE: 
 
 

 Prefer to receive Quotations on or before: 
February 14, 2020 
 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named project, to the 
extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the 
Contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
Q1: Please provide historical data for the purpose of time schedule estimation and accurate bid 
for: 

a) Item 1 Spray thermoplastic white, what’s the mix approximately of 1:1, 3:6:3, and solid 
makes up the 800,000m? 
Our inventory quantifies the total linear metres which totals the 800,00 metres. The mix 
would be determined site specifically.  

b) Item 2 Screed thermoplastic yellow, whats the mix approximately of 1:1, 3:6:3, and solid 
makes up the 200,000m? 
Our inventory quantifies the total linear metres which totals the 200,00 metres. The mix 
would be determined site specifically. 

c) Item 8 MMA 10cm wide, what’s the mix approximately of 1:1, 3:6:3, and solid makes up 
the 150,000m and advise to how many locations you think this will be required? 
Our inventory quantifies the total linear metres which totals the 150,00 metres. The mix 
would be determined site specifically. Locations to be determined. 
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d) Item 9 Inlaid 10cm thermoplastic line, please provide the mix approximately of 1:1, 3:6:3, 
and solid makes up the 25,000m and advise to how many locations you think this will be 
required? 
Our inventory quantifies the total linear metres. The mix would be determined site 
specifically. Locations to be determined. 

e) Item 12 please provide historical data on how much and what type of eradication work is 
generally required? 
The quantities vary every year.  

f) How many call outs does the city require generally and please provide some reasons 
why callouts are made? 
Varies every year.  
 

Q2: Please describe the typical amount of new construction works you require a contractor to 
install on a given year and confirm what is required of a marking contractor on these? 
A2: Varies every year.  
 
Q3: Material thickness - RFQ document states 80mm (3.14 inches) thick for spray 
thermoplastic, 60mm (2.36 inches) thick for mma, 125mm (4.92 inches) thick for extrude, and 
3mm (.118 inches)  for colored screed mma.  All of the thicknesses seem incorrect with the 
exception of the screed mma, please confirm the required thicknesses for each item? 
A3: Please correct to the below information: 
 

Spray thermoplastic road markings shall not be less than 80 mil in thickness.  
 
Spray MMA road markings shall not be less than 60 mil in thickness 
 
Mechanical extrusion thermoplastics markings including stop bars, crosswalks, arrows 
and longitudinal lines shall not be lesser than 125 mil in thickness. 
 
Application either through spray or mechanical extrusion shall be uniform and consistent 
throughout the total length of the line or symbol. 
 
Coloured MMA screed road markings shall not be lesser than 3 mm in thickness. 

 
 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 

 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 


